Coastal Quilters Guild Meeting Minutes August 8, 2019

Because President Karen Pickford is out of town Carol Fay filled in to chair the meeting. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM.

Announcements—Carol Fay

Two board positions remain open, Public Affairs and Refreshments. The Public Affairs chair does occasional writing, preparing news blurbs and notifications. The Refreshments chair puts out the water, arranges the donated snacks, and designates the groups assigned to bring snacks. Either job can be done with the assistance of a satellite group or friend.

Workshops—Margaret Dear/Pam Holst/Penny Valentine

- The September workshop is with Jennifer Sampou, a designer of both fabric (Kaufman) and quilt patterns (whale, elephant). Her project incorporates 35" blocks; she provides the pattern for \$11. Any colors can be used. She has hints on an easy way to do multiple points and flying geese.
- The workshop in October is with Linda Ballard. She is a very good teacher and provides excellent instruction manuals. Darilyn and Barbara showed quilts they had made from one of her workshops.

Quilt Show—Toni Percival

- A few more volunteers are still needed for Publicity, Raffle, Site Design (the plan for last year is available to use as a guide), and Tickets. Nancy Butterfield has a sign-up sheet at the BOM table. The first planning meeting will be held in September.
- Dawn Farrier (Creation Station) and Ranell Hansen (Roxanne's) are both working with young quilting students whose work will be displayed at the show.

Membership—Sue Orfila

- Thanks to all who turned in their forms and made donations. There are currently 171 members in the guild. Two guests, Jean and Lee, are attending tonight.
- Kristen Parker, a new member, was introduced.

Library—Mary Faria

- Thanks to Kristen Otte who cleaned out her library and donated a number of books.
- The book sale continues this month. Several example books were shown.
- A reminder that the Library database is on the website. A sheet of instructions on how to access it is available tonight.

Community Quilts—Darilyn Kisch

- The table for Community Quilts has been moved across the room and will be next to the Library.
- Darilyn showed several cradle guilts that have already been turned in.
- As a "thank you" the Unity Shoppe has given the guild gift cards worth \$25 for purchases at the store. The cards are being put into the raffle baskets.

Block of the Month—Nancy Butterfield

- The winner this month for the Framed 4-Patch blocks is Kika Hutchings.
- The block for this month is Tam's Patch, designed by Marty Frolli. Bright colors should be used for the block.

Road to California Bus Trip—Joanna

- This is the 25th anniversary year of the show.
- The guild bus trip (47 spaces) is on Saturday, January 25. There are some 1-hr classes available at the show on that day which would work with the bus schedule.

Show and Tell

	Member	Name of Quilt	Main Colors	Website OK? (Yes/No)
1	Darilyn Kisch	Linda Ballard #1	blue/wh	Yes
2	Diana Hamilton			
3	Jeannie Sayre			
4	Mary Wenzel	Laura Heine Honeybee	peach	Yes
5	Sam McIlraith	Orange V Glad	orange/grey	No
6	Sam McIlraith	Kings Play Chess on Finky Grey Sand	Bugs	No
7	Alicia Bonnette	Japanese Lanterns	Multi	Yes
8	Lou Ann Schlichter	BIG LOVE	White & teal	Yes

Jeannie also showed a drawing of a quilt design, asking for anyone who has the pattern to see her at the break.

Announcements—Carol Fay

A representative from the Lompoc Quilt Guild is visiting tonight with their queen size Opportunity Quilt. Tickets are \$1 each or \$5 for 6.

Break—15-20 minutes

The meeting restarted at 7:50 PM

Raffle Baskets

Winners:

#1 Carol Kennedy

#2 Barbara MacCallum

#3 Mary Winthrop

Other

Darilyn displayed a handmade cloth doll that was found in the locker, looking for the owner or someone who wanted to take it. It was given to Mona Escobar-Ornelas.

Program/Speaker

Sheila Collins took us through her journey to becoming a fabric artist. She started sewing as a very young age and progressed through a number of types of work to become a fashion designer, graphic designer, and finally, fabric designer. Her childhood growing up on Oahu, is reflected in the bright colors in her fun quilts.

Up and coming meeting dates

The next Board meeting is Thursday, August 15 at Marvilla at 6:30 PM. All members are welcome to the meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 PM.

Respectfully submitted:
Sherry Lafler, Recording Secretary